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December 7, 1959

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. J. D. Ramey
Gentlemen:

In line with your recent letter and telephone con-
versation of this date, we are enclosing herewith Form
C-128, in duplicate, outlining acreage dedicated to the
gas proration unit of our Thomas Well No. 1, in the
Valmat Pool, Section 17, Township 24-S, Range 37-E.

For yow information, we contacted Santa Fe, and
they advised there was a shortage of 63,885 MCF as of
October 31 on this well. We then contacted EL Paso
Natural and find that they were taking between 60 and
65,000 MCF during the month of November. Take from
this the regular monthly allowable of approximately
27,000 MCF would leave a shortage of approximately
26,000 MCF to be made up during the month of December.
El Paso Natural was of the opinion that the well will be
zeroed during the month of December. This for your
information since we discussed it on the phone. Ve
trust this will enable you to complete your files in
this matter.

Yours very truly,
LATE OIL CQMPANY
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cc: Cities Service 0il Co.
Bartlesville, Oklahoma L
Attn: Mr. Don Metz
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